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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 19857832067
FROM Belinda Sanchez
DATE 2025/09/30 7:47:48 PDT
RE Withdrawal of Appeal - St. Charles
COVER MESSAGE

e M [E 0 ] [
FAX MEMO -I*f[ﬂ EGEIVE
To: St. Charles Parish { SEP 13 12075
Fax: 1-085-783-2067 IJJ _ I j
Date: September 30, 2025 PARISH COUNCIL

Please see the attached Withdrawal of Appeal.

Thank you

General Business
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September 30, 2025

2025-08-30 07:48:18 PDT

St Charles Parish Courthouse 1% Floor

15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

19798885010

Subject: Withdrawal of Appeal — Union Carbide Account Number #150000000930

Dear Tax Assessor,

On behalf of Union Carbide Corporation (Dow), we respectfully request to rescind our previously
submitted formal appeal of the 2025 property tax assessment for the St. Charles site.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

o A

Pametria Donnell
Tax Manager
pdonnell@dow.com
(281) 966.2060

From: Belinda Sanchez

General Business

Texas Innovation Center | 332 SH 332 E | Lake Jackson, TX 77566 USA
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Sanchez, Belinda (BZ)

19798885010

From: Belinda Sanchez

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 12:16 PM

To: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ)

Cc: Holland, Heather (H); Donnell, Pametria (P); Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Miranda
Rome

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Ms. Sanchez,
Please note, your fax transmissions have been confirmed.
Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 8:58 AM
To: 'Sanchez, Belinda (BZ)' <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>; Angela Gaubert

<agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley Richard <arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Miranda Rome

<mrome @stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Ms. Sanchez,

We have received numerous faxes. | will need some time to sort through them. | will confirm as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125

P.0O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stchardesgov.net
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Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 8:11 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Good morning Ms. Impastato,

I hope this message finds you well. | wanted to tet you know that | have received several successful fax
transmission confirmations on my end. Could you kindly confirm if you have received the fax documents as well?

Thank you,
Belinda

General Business

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Cc: Holland, Heather {H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonneli@dow.com>

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Yes | received the 1 page test. Thank you

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@sicharlesgov.net

Note: Please he aware that receipt of and/or response te this email may be considered a public record,

From: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:37 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
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Cc: Holland, Heather {H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P} <PDonneli@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

| received the confirmation that the test fax was successful. I’'ll send 1-2 documents at a time.

Thanks,
Belinda

General Business
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharfesgov.net>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

| am sorry, | still have not received anything. Can you try sending a 1 page test? Thank you

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.C. Bax 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stchariesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Michelle Impastatc <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P} <PDonnell@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Hello Ms. Impastato,

I've resent the eFax and excluded two large fites that couldn’t be transmitted. Please see the attached
email.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thanks,
Belinda



o h
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General Business
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:02 PM

To: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>
Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria {P) <PDonnell@dow.com>

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

From: Belinda Sanchez

Please note we just sent a test to our fax line which went through; however, | have not received any faxes from

yourself.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secrelary
Si. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Bax 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlasgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 2:59 PM

To: Michelie Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P} <PDonnell@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Importance: High

Hello Ms. Impastato,
I wanted to let you know that | have resent the fax. Please see the attached eFax.

Thank you,
Belinda

General Business
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Sanchez, Belinda {BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>
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Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Please not | have not received a fax to date.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 965-783-5125
P.Q. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public recerd.

From: Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland @dow.com>; Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Hello Ms. Impastato,
| wanted to let you know that | have sent the fax as requested. Please see the attached eFax.

Thank you,
Belinda

General Business
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>
Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland @dow.com>; Sanchez, Belinda (BZ} <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Good afternoon,
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Please see below fax number.
985-783-2067
Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.0. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>
Subject: Re: Board of Appeals Submissions

Thank you. Can you please confirm the fax number?

Get Qutlook for i0S

General Business

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 9:53:29 AM

To: Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>

Subject: RE: Board of Appeals Submissions

Good morning,

The Rules and Regulations of the Louisiana Tax Commission and Louisiana Revised Statutes require that the appeal be
filed either by hand delivery, certified mail or facsimile transmission.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
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P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastate@sicharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record,

From: Donnell, Pametria (P) <PDonnell@dow.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Holland, Heather (H) <hholland@dow.com>; Sanchez, Belinda (BZ) <BZSanchez@dow.com>
Suhbject: Board of Appeals Submissions

Good afternoon,

| hope this message finds you well. | am reaching out with a quick question regarding the Board of Appeal
submissions process. Could you please clarify whether these submissions can be sent via email or fax, or if you
only accept original documents sent through traditional mail?

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. | look forward to your response.

Best regards,

Pametria Donnell

fndirect Tax Manager
29 281.966.2060
email: pdonnell@dow.com

General Business

Pisclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender Is confidentlal. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it, If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relaticn of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be untawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
arror and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient wortd. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The informaticn contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended salely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution er
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



To:

Page: 10 of 12 2025-09-30 07:48:18 PDT 19798885010 From: Belinda Sanchez

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web sacurity,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and smatt organizations from malicicus activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world, To tind out maore, visit our website,

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended seolely for use by the recipient and
others aulhorized tu receive il I you are nol the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect targe and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient werld, To find out more, visit our website,

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyher resilience, Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, weh security,
campliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast heips protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
arror and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authaorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclostire, copying, distribution ar
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareneass training, web security,
caempliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and smalt erganizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology fallure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our wehsite.

Bisclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intendad solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for virusas and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience, Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and smaill organizations from malicious activity, hurman
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building & more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
athers authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in refation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimacast helps protect targe and small organizations from malicious activity, human
arror and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world, To find out more, visit our website,
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Form 3101
Exhibit A
Appeal to Board of Review
by Property Owner/Taxpayer
For Real and Personal Property

Name:___ UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION Parish/District: ST CHARLES PARISH

From: Belinda Sanchez

Taxpayer

Address.__ TAX DEPARTMENT TXINN APB, 332 SH 332 E City,State,Zip:___ LAKE JACKSON, TX 77566

Ward: 1 Assessment/Tax Bill Number:__ 150000000930 Appeal No.

(Attach copy of complete appeal submitted to the Board of Review) Board of Review

Address or Legal Description of Property Being Appealed (Also, please identify building by place of business for
convenience of appraisal) 355 HWY 3142

| hereby request the review of the assessment of the above described property pursuant to L.R.S. 47:1992.

The assessor has determined Fair Market Value of this property at:

Land § Improvement $ * Personal Property $_1,419,996,534

Total $_1.419.996,534

| am requesting that the Fair Market Value of this property be fixed at:

Land § improvement $ * Personal Property $_1,354,235.814

Total $ 1,354,235,814

* If you are not appealing personal property, leave this section blank.

Please notify me of the date, place and time of my appeal at the address shown below.

/“:--,., '_7-“‘3 i
g Th A )
NOTE: The Board of Review's PAMETRIA DONNELL Q;{M

decision may be appealed to
the La. Tax Commission by
completing and submitting
Appeal Form 3102 .A to the LTC

Property Owner/Taxpayer:
Address: 1AX DEPARTMENT, TXINN APB 332 SH 332E
within 30 calendar days of LAKE JACKSON, TX 77566 . . . . .

the Board of Review’'s Telephone No.: 281.966.2060
decision. For further Email Address: PDONNELL@DOW.COM
information, call the LTC at
(225) 219-0339.

PLEASE NOTE: You must submit all information concerning the value of your property to your assessor before the
deadline for filing an appeal with the Board of Review. The failure to submit such information may prevent you from
relying on that information should you protest your value.



